18/07/2022, 13:46 Gmail - Fwd: [External]Order 4418339152

M Gma” Janine Gill <viamed.janine.gill@gmail.com>
Fwd: [External]Order 4418339152

1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 18 July 2022 at 12:05

To: Janine Gill <janine.gill@vmsecure.me.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Steve Nixon <office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Mon, 18 Jul 2022 at 12:01

Subject: Fwd: [External]Order 4418339152
To: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>

FAO of Janine

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Feldt, Diana <Diana.Feldt@honeywell.com>

Date: Fri, 15 Jul 2022 at 05:59

Subject: AW: [External]Order 4418339152

To: steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Wagner, Jessica (GEQY) <Jessica.Wagner@honeywell.com>

Hi Steve,

no problem. | will change the delivery date two weeks later.

Best regards,

Diana

Von: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> Im Auftrag von Steve Nixon
Gesendet: Donnerstag, 14. Juli 2022 17:27

An: Feldt, Diana <Diana.Feldt@honeywell.com>

Cc: Wagner, Jessica (GEQY) <jessica.wagner@honeywell.com>

Betreff: [External]Order 4418339152

Caution: Be cautious of emails and links from free email domains such as Google and Yahoo.

Hi Diana

Yesterday you supplied a covering order for 1001 x gold cathode for testing and you want the delivery by the 28th
July.
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18/07/2022, 13:46 Gmail - Fwd: [External]Order 4418339152

This is not at all a realistic timetable as we have not received them yet from Envitec and it does take some time for
them to be magnetic range tested.

Steve

Steve Nixon

Director - Viamed Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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